MASOOM PATEL

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

ADDRESS

Ahmedabad India

PHONE

9173375317

EMAIL

masoombpatel@gmail.com

SOCIAL LINKS

LinkedIn

SKILLS

Programming Languages
– Python(Proficient), Java,
C++, C, HTML, CSS,
Bootstrap, JavaScript

• • • •

Database – MySQL, OracleDB, MongoDB, SQLite

.

Backend – Django, Spring Boot

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Frameworks and Tools – IntelliJ IDEA, Visual Studio Code, Sublime Text, MS Office, PyCharm CE, Xcode, Android studio

• • • •

Operating System – Windows, Linux, Mac OS

• • • • •

Tech Stack – MERN (MongoDB, ExpressJS, ReactJS, NodeJS)

 \bullet \bullet \circ \circ

Adobe Creative Suite -Photoshop, Illustrator, XD, Premiere Pro, After Effects

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Others – Git, GitHub, Bitbucket

• • • •

PROFILE

I would like to take opportunity for my experience to contribute my share to an organization and enhance my existing computer skills keeping up with the dynamic, rapidly evolving technology utilizing my grad knowledge from Sheridan College and with the great sense of customer handling techniques

EDUCATION

Computer System Technology- Software Development and Network Engineering, Sheridan College Institute of Technology And Advanced Learning

Oakville, ON, Canada

Jan 2018 — Dec 20<mark>20</mark>

Graduated with GPA: 3.35/4.0

Main coursework: Data Structures and Algorithms| Web Development | JAVA-1| JAVA-2 | Web Programming| Interactive User Design| Database Design & Implement| Web Services using .NET & C# | Mobile Web-Based ApplicationDevelopment| iOS Application Development| Hybrid Mobile Apps| Enterprise JAVA Development| Big Data StorageManagement| Computer & Network Security| IT Process Management

Edx Certificate Course of Web Programming with Python and JavaScript, HarvardX CS50W

Mississauga, ON, Canada

Jun 2021 — Aug 2021

Main coursework: HTML & CSS| Git| Python| Django| SQL, Models & Migrations| JavaScript | User Interfaces|Testing| CI/CD| Scalability and Security

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Tester, Best Buy

Brampton, ON, Canada

Jan 2019 — May 2019

- Checked color, shape, texture and grade of products and materials against established template, charts and samples.
- Generated and submitted detailed reports to regulatory agencies and company leadership to help drive enhancements.
- Evaluated items to assign grades and marked quality level, rejection status or acceptance.
- · Physically and electronically disposition the unit to the next logical destination.

Manager, Udupi Madras Cafe

Mississauga, ON, Canada

Jan 2018 — Jul 2022

· As Customer Service Representative

- Receive payments by cre<mark>dit cards, cash</mark>, debit cards and vouchers.
- Trained new employees for working in the kitchen
- · Maintained dual roles like managing the customer as well as cook.
- Understanding and adhering to proper food handling safety and sanitation during food preparation, clean up and service.

Associate, Amazon Fulfillment Centre YYZ4

Brampton, ON, Canada.

Apr 2021 — Aug 2021

- Trained in packing department as well as in Inventory Count and Quality Assurance (ICQA) department.
- · Got problem solving skills under the guidance of manager.
- \cdot Helped fellow workers to find the missing items as it is very important to deliver the shipment on the time.
- \cdot In the ICQA department accurately counting the items and inspect the quality of product and if there is any damage and other issue with any product, report it in the system.

PROJECTS

Hadoop Project

- Developed **Hadoop ecosystem** to store and analyze the smart electric meter information so that it can storeinformation for approximately 500,000 houses.
- \cdot The system we designed uses various modules such as: **Flume, HDFS, Hive, MapReduce, Spark.**